

Genesys Training Manager 8.1.1

Web Portal Administrator Guide

The information contained herein is proprietary and confidential and cannot be disclosed or duplicated without the prior written consent of Genesys Telecommunications Laboratories, Inc.

Copyright © 2009–2012 Genesys Telecommunications Laboratories, Inc. All rights reserved.

About Genesys

About Genesys

Genesys is the world's leading provider of customer service and contact software - with more than 4,000 customers in 80 countries. Drawing on its more than 20 years of customer service innovation and experience, Genesys is uniquely positioned to help companies bring their people, insights and customer channels together to effectively drive today's customer conversation. Genesys software directs more than 100 million interactions every day, maximizing the value of customer engagement and differentiating the experience by driving personalization and multi-channel customer service - and extending customer service across the enterprise to optimize processes and the performance of customer-facing employees. Go to www.genesyslab.com for more information.

Each product has its own documentation for online viewing at the Genesys Technical Support website or on the Documentation Library DVD, which is available from Genesys upon request. For more information, contact your sales representative.

Notice

Although reasonable effort is made to ensure that the information in this document is complete and accurate at the time of release, Genesys Telecommunications Laboratories, Inc. cannot assume responsibility for any existing errors. Changes and/or corrections to the information contained in this document may be incorporated in future versions.

Your Responsibility for Your System's Security

You are responsible for the security of your system. Product administration to prevent unauthorized use is your responsibility. Your system administrator should read all documents provided with this product to fully understand the features available that reduce your risk of incurring charges for unlicensed use of Genesys products.

Trademarks

Genesys and the Genesys logo are registered trademarks of Genesys Telecommunications Laboratories, Inc. All other company names and logos may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective holders. © 2012 Genesys Telecommunications Laboratories, Inc. All rights reserved.

The Crystal monospace font is used by permission of Software Renovation Corporation,

www.SoftwareRenovation.com.

Technical Support from VARs

If you have purchased support from a value-added reseller (VAR), please contact the VAR for technical support.

Ordering and Licensing Information

Complete information on ordering and licensing Genesys products can be found in the Genesys 7 Licensing Guide.

Released by: Genesys Telecommunications Laboratories, Inc. www.genesyslab.com

Document Version: 81_trainingmgr_webportaladministrator_09-2011_v8.1.101.00



Table of Contents

Preface	. 5
About Genesys Training Manager	. 5
Intended Audience	. 6
Making Comments on This Document	. 6
Contacting Genesys Technical Support	. 6
Related Documentation Resources	. 6
Document Conventions	. 7
Document Version Number	7
Screen Captures Used in This Document	7
Type Styles	8
Web Portal Administrator	. 9
The Administrator	. 9
My Options	13
Permissions Management	14
Import Manager Details	18
Import Completion Status Data	21
Utilisation Report	24
Training Roadmap	26



Preface

Welcome to the *Genesys Training Manager Web Portal Administrator Guide*. This guide is designed to explain the application in user friendly terms and describe how to navigate the system.

This document is valid only for the 8.1 releases of this product.

Note: For versions of this document created for other releases of this product, visit the Genesys Technical Support website, or request the Documentation Library DVD, which you can order by email from Genesys Order Management at <u>orderman@genesyslab.com</u>.

For information about related resources and about the conventions that are used in this document, see the supplementary material starting on <u>page 7</u>.

About Genesys Training Manager

Genesys Training Manager enables companies to create, manage, and schedule multiple agent training activity and team meetings and one-on-ones automatically in Genesys WorkForce Management (WFM). The training scheduling process can include rooms and trainers or any combination of agent, room, and training. For team meetings and one-on-ones, this automatically includes the manager. A browser-based web portal comes as part of the application, allowing visibility of the scheduled training and meeting activity together with any other details available; for example, reason for the training, room, trainer, and any pre-training work if required. The trainer updates attendance through their online attendance register, which they access directly through their web portal. This automatically updates Training Manager with who has attended; if there were any non-attendees they can be "mopped up" automatically as part of the scheduling process.

Intended Audience

This document is primarily intended for system administrators or other individuals who need to manage user access to the webportal or need to view training activity scheduled in Genesys Training Manager.

Making Comments on This Document

If you especially like or dislike anything about this document, feel free to email your comments to <u>Techpubs.webadmin@genesyslab.com</u>.

You can comment on what you regard as specific errors or omissions, and on the accuracy, organization, subject matter, or completeness of this document. Please limit your comments to the scope of this document only and to the way in which the information is presented. Contact your Genesys Account Representative or Genesys Technical Support if you have suggestions about the product itself.

When you send us comments, you grant Genesys a nonexclusive right to use or distribute your comments in any way it believes appropriate, without incurring any obligation to you.

Contacting Genesys Technical Support

If you have purchased support directly from Genesys, ,see the <u>Contact Information</u> on the Tech Support website. Before contacting technical support, refer to the <u>Genesys</u> <u>Technical Support Guide</u> for complete contact information and procedures.

Related Documentation Resources

The following resources provide additional information that is relevant to this software. Consult these additional resources as necessary.

• The *Framework 8.0 Configuration Manager Help*, which will help when using Configuration Manager.

Genesys

Consult these additional resources as necessary:

- The *Genesys Technical Publications Glossary*, which ships on the Genesys Documentation Library CD and which provides a comprehensive list of the Genesys and CTI terminology and acronyms used in this document.
- The Release Notes and Product Advisories for this product, which are available on the Genesys Technical Support website at http://genesyslab.com/support.

Information about supported hardware and third-party software is available on the Genesys Technical Support website in the following documents:

- Genesys Supported Operating Environment Reference Manual
- Genesys Supported Media Interfaces Reference Manual

Genesys product documentation is available on the:

- Genesys Technical Support website at http://genesyslab.com/support.
- Genesys Documentation Library DVD, which you can order by email from Genesys Order Management at <u>orderman@genesyslab.com</u>.

Document Conventions

This document uses certain stylistic and typographical conventions—introduced here—that serve as shorthand for particular kinds of information.

Document Version Number

A version number appears at the bottom of the inside front cover of this document. Version numbers change as new information is added to this document. Here is a sample version number:

42gp_icg_aspect-wfm_08-2010_v4.2.001.01

You will need this number when you are talking with Genesys Technical Support about this product.

Screen Captures Used in This Document

Screen captures from the Configuration Manager graphical user interface (GUI), as used in this document, may sometimes contain minor spelling, capitalization, or grammatical errors. The text accompanying and explaining the screen captures corrects such errors *except* when such a correction would prevent you from installing, configuring, or successfully using the product. For example, if the name of an option contains a usage error, the name would be presented exactly as it appears in the GUI; the error would not be corrected in any accompanying text.

Type Styles

The Type Styles table describes and illustrates the type conventions that are used in this document.

Type Styles

Type Style	Used For	Examples
Italic	Document titles Emphasis Definitions of (or first references to) unfamiliar terms Also used to indicate placeholder text within code samples or commands, in the special case where angle brackets are a required part of the syntax (see the note about angle brackets below).	 Please consult the <i>Genesys</i> <i>Migration Guide</i> for more information. Do <i>not</i> use this value for this option. A <i>customary and usual</i> practice is one that is widely accepted and used within a particular industry or profession.
Monospace font (Looks like teletype or typewriter text)	All programming identifiers and GUI elements. This convention includes: The <i>names</i> of directories, files, folders, configuration objects, paths, scripts, dialog boxes, options, fields, text and list boxes, operational modes, all buttons (including radio buttons), check boxes, commands, tabs, CTI events, and error messages. The values of options. Logical arguments and command syntax. Code samples.	Select the Show variables on screen check box. In the Operand text box, enter your formula. Click OK to exit the Properties dialog box. T-Server distributes the error messages in EventError events. If you select true for the inbound-bsns-calls option, all established inbound calls on a local agent are considered business calls. Enter exit on the command line.
Angle brackets (< >)	A placeholder for a value that the user must specify. This might be a DN or a port number specific to your enterprise. values.	smcp_server -host <confighost></confighost>



Web Portal Administrator

The Administrator

Depending on how the webportal is accessed a login may be required. If the example screen below is presented, then use your surname for User Name and the word password for Password.

Senesys:	Genesys Training Manager Portal
Welcome	
To login, enter your User Name and Password below	
These details are case-sensitive	
Enter Your Details	
User Name Password	
Continue	
Trouble logging in?	
This website uses a & Coole to remember your login details. If your browser is unable to accept Cooles, you will not be able to login. To try and remedy this, check that your browser is able to accept Cooles, or try clearing your Cooles acces.	
and the second and responses the means a week consider of constitutions.	
Genesis Training Manager Portal 8.1.1	Copyright © 2012 Silver Lining Solutions Ltd. All Rights Reserved.

When logging in for the first time, a time zone must be selected from the drop down box. This will ensure that any scheduled training activity is recorded in the correct working time zone. If the wrong time zone has been selected, or the configuration is incorrect in Training Manager, then training sessions will show incorrect times. Select Continue to access the Home page.

The option to change the time zone in the future is available on the home page under settings.

Senesys:	Training Manager Training Portal
Location : Main Menu > Change Time Zone	
Administrator Test - [administrator]	Logout
Choose Your Time Zone	
Please choose your Time Zone from the list below. This will enable all dates and times to be displayed in your local time.	
GMT COntinue	
Genesys Training Manager Portal 8.1.1	Copyright © 2012 Silver Lining Solutions Ltd. All Rights Reserved.

The home page is separated into three sections, my options in the left pane, admin options in the middle, and training roadmap in the right pane.

The option to log out is available in the top-right corner of each screen.

Training details will only be visible in the portal if training sessions have been scheduled and approved.



The administrator has full access to the portal and can view the following:

- trainer calendars
- manager calendars
- agent calendars
- room calendars
- change your time zone

There is also additional administrator functionality:

- manager calendar permissions
- import manager details
- import completion status data
- utilization report
- suppressed message report

My Options

In the my options window, the administrator has access to the following options:

- Trainer Calendar
- Manager Calendars
- Agent Calendar
- Room Calendar
- Change your time zone

Please refer to the individual administration guides for information on the above functionality.

The option to logout is available in the top right hand corner of each screen.

	n my options	admin options	training roadmap	Logout
	calendars	permissions management	Starting between 11 May 2012 and 11 Jul 2012	-
(Se trainer calendars	Manager calendar permissions Allow selected Maragers to view Calendars of agents	(A maximum of 5 items are shown below) View the full Training Roadmap	availabl
(manager calendars agent calendars 	Import data	New Product Training (NPT001)	from ea
	agent calendars room calendars	import managers import a list of Managers from a CSV file	Business Sponsors : A N Other	110m Ca
	B setting-	import completion status mport training attendance data from a CBV file	18 Jun 2012 - 30 Jun 2012 Self Learning Time (SLT001)	screen
	 change your time zone Your current time zone is GMT 	reports	18 Jun 2012 - 30 Jun 2012	
		utilisation report View how well your training resources are being utilised		
	- A	Suppressed message report Wew wering message suppressed from WMM and unsuppress them		

Permissions Management

Where there is no integration into a HR system to maintain the manager/team relationship then the team structure has to be kept up to date using the permissions management process.

Select manager calendar permissions in the admin options window.

Genesys: Location : Main Menu			Training N	Manager Training Portal
	strater)	employee and a second sec	training roadmap te training roadmap Stating between 11 May 2012 and 11 Jul 2012 A maximum of 5 items are hown below View the full Training Roadmap Wew Product Training INF0031 Build 2012-90 Jun 2012 Self Learning Time (SIT004) Is Jun 2012-90 Jun 2012	Vanager Training Portal
Generys Training Manager Portal & 11			Casyrigh	n D 2012 Silver Liking Solutions Ltd. All Rights Reserved.

After selecting the manager calendar permissions option, a screen similar to the example below appears. Any managers already configured in Genesys Training Manger will appear at the left-hand side of the window.

To return to the home page, click Main Menu at any time.

Senesys			Training Manager Training Portal
Location Main Menu > Manager Calendar Permissions			
Administrator Test - [administrator]	25		Logout
manager calendar permissio	115		
managers	9		
🗄 🕕 Managers	Information		
Alice Talbot Charlie White	There is currently no data to		
Louise Spencer	Click on a Manager to view t	e Calendar Permissions for that Manager.	
Existing ma	nagers in		
Training Ma	-		
Training Wit	inagei		
Genesys Training Manager Portal 8.1.1			Copyright © 2012 Silver Lining Solutions Ltd. All Rights Reserved.

To associate team members to a manager, select the manager from the left hand side and then in the add agent box enter the name of the team member. A filtered list of agents will appear based on the information entered to select the individual from.

Senesys		Training Manager Training Portal
Laupline: Main Islang - Manager Casestar Fernanses Advances by store Texts of a descent store bar		land
manager calendar permiss	ions	
Select the manager and enter the agent name in the search box.	Attributes	
Denseys Training Stanager Partiel 8.1.3		County # 2002 Diver Sing Southers Life Types Teamont

After identifying the required agent, click the Add button. This will add the agent to the manager list.

Continue associating any remaining members of the manager team until the list has been completed. It is possible to import the initial manager/team relationship (see the next admin option, import manager for instructions, however this can only be done once.

By associating agents to managers, the manager can view the agent training and meeting activities in their manager webportal. Without this association they will have no visibility of their agents.

To remove an agent from the manager list, click on the X.

Genesys Location : Main Menu > Manager Calendar Permissi	Ann	Tr	aining Manager Training Portal
Administrator Test - [administrator]	anis		Logout
manager calendar perm	issions		
managers Managers Alice Tabot Charlie White Coules Spencer Oliver Wilson	Imployee ID First Name Last Name * U_8306_Simulator Amy 1 add agent 1 Type any combination of First Name, Last Name or Employee ID to f Click on the X to remove the agent		
Genesys Training Manager Portal 8.1.1			Copyright © 2012 Silver Lining Solutions Ltd. All Rights Reserved.

Import Manager Details

An initial import to create the manager / team relationship can be done through the import manager details option. This can only be done once. The relationship then needs to be managed manually in the manage calendar permissions admin option.

Select import managers to access the import process.

Genesys'			Training Ma	nager Training Portal
Administrator Test - [adm	ninistrator]			Logout
	my options	admin options	training roadmap	
	calendars in frainer calendars agent calendars agent calendars conservations conservations change your time cone change your time cone concervations cone is dor	permissions management manager calendar permissions allow alreaded Managers to were devides all agence import and import data import data import and import and import and import an	Storting between 31 May 2012 and 131 Jul 2012 (A maximum of 5 items are shown below) View the full Training Roadmap * New Product Training (NT001) Bunies Scoods: A N Offer 8 Savi 2012 - 80 Jun 2012 * Seff Lamma Time (Str001) 18 Jun 2012 - 80 Jun 2012	
Genesys Training Manager Portai 8.1.1			Copyright ID 20	12 Silver Uning Solutions Ltd. All Rights Reserve

After selecting import manager details, the following screen appears allowing you to import csv files.

Select Browse to browse for the file that you want to import.

Note: The file *must* be in the format specified for the import to work correctly. Once the import has been completed, any anomalies will be reported.

An example of the csv file format is given on the next page.

Senesys [.]	Training Manager Training Portal
Location : Main Menu > Import Managers	
Administrator Test - [administrator]	Logout
import managers	
Note The CSV file containing your manager data should contain 4 columns as specified below: Managerit), FirstName, LastName, ReportIO The first row unit contain these headings otherwise your file will not be imported.	C formation To the CV file container to the action Total
Genesys Training Manager Portal 8.1.1	Copyright © 2012 Stover Lining Solutions Ltd. All Rights Reserved.

As in the example below, the csv file containing the manager data should contain the following columns:

- ManagerID
- Manager's First Name
- Manager's Last Name
- Agent ID

N	🛃 Imports Managers.csv				
	А	В	С	D	
1	ManagerID	FirstName	LastName	ReportID	
2	423623	Amanda	Ballard	U_8306_Simulator	
3	423623	Amanda	Ballard	U_7004_Simulator	
4	423623	Amanda	Ballard	U_8224_Simulator	
5	423623	Amanda	Ballard	U_8232_Simulator	
6	423623	Amanda	Ballard	U_8227_Simulator	
7	423623	Amanda	Ballard	U_7002_Simulator	
8	423623	Amanda	Ballard	U_8329_Simulator	
9	423623	Amanda	Ballard	U_8353_Simulator	
10	423623	Amanda	Ballard	12345	
11	423623	Amanda	Ballard	U_8322_Simulator	
12	423623	Amanda	Ballard	HDunn	
13	423623	Amanda	Ballard	U_6008_Simulator	
14	128744	Bob	Hoskins	U_8330_Simulator	
15	128744	Bob	Hoskins	U_8225_Simulator	
16	128744	Bob	Hoskins	U_8223_Simulator	
17	128744	Bob	Hoskins	KLewis	
18	128744	Bob	Hoskins	U_7005_Simulator	
19	128744	Bob	Hoskins	U_8332_Simulator	
20	128744	Bob	Hoskins	U_8304_Simulator	
21	128744	Bob	Hoskins	U_8307_Simulator	
22	128744	Bob	Hoskins	U_8331_Simulator	
23	128744	Bob	Hoskins	Terry	
24	128744	Bob	Hoskins	U_8292_Simulator	
25	128744	Bob	Hoskins	U_6007_Simulator	
26	482931	Christine	Dixon	U_6006_Simulator	
27	482931	Christine	Dixon	U_7001_Simulator	
28	482931	Christine	Dixon	U_8326_Simulator	

This will create the initial manager/team relationship list.

Import Completion Status Data

This process is used for updating the completion status for scheduled e-learning. If there is direct integration then the completion will be tracked automatically, however if there is no integration the attendance can be managed manually or by using this import completion process using a csv file.

Click on import completion status to access the import process.



Below is an example of a csv file which has been exported from an LMS. The Course Number must match the Course Code in the Training Manager Training Request for this to work correctly.

Import Completion Status.csv											
		А	В	С	D	E					
	1	Employee Number	First Name	Last Name	Course Number	Progress					
	2	U_8251_Simulator	Guadalupe	Perepelkin	IPHONE1	100%					
	3	U_8254_Simulator	Helena	Peters	IPHONE1						
	4	U_8257_Simulator	Misti	Pivero	IPHONE1	100%					
	5	U_8233_Simulator	Shawn	Neal	PHONE1						
	6				\sim						

😸 Training Manager			- 2 🛛
Eile View Iraining Help			
Main Menu	Start Site Selection User	Selection Training Plans Training Events Training Sessions	
➡ Training Manager ⊕ Training Requests ↓ Meetings ⊕ ♀ ⊕ ♀ ⊕ ♥ ⊕ ♥ ↓ <		New iPhone Launch	
	Training category	🕠 Trainer Led 🛛 🗸	
😟 🎡 Configuration	Description & Objectives	E-Learning content created to support iPhone launch.	
	Business Sponsors		
	Stakeholders		
Sub Menu	Additional Notes	Marketing launch due to touchdown 1st July by targeting high revenue customers and end of contract life cutomers	
Training Requests	Status	Active	
Blackberry Retraining	Training Manager Portal	✓ Also displayed on the Training Roadmap	
- 🝓 New Mobile Upgrades	Dates		
- Wew Product Launch (e-learning) - Wew Tariff Launch - Reserving Rooms & Training	Window Start Date Window End Date	16 Aug 2010 💌 03 Sep 2010 💌	
Ompleted Ompleted			
🗄 🧻 Rejected	- Undate Information		
Preferences -			Previous Next > Apply Close

Select the Browse option to browse for the correct file to import. The data must be in the correct format for the import to work successfully.

Select Upload to upload the data.

Senesys		Training Manager Training Portal
Location : Main Menu > Import Completion Status		
Administrator Test - [administrator]		Logout
import completion status		
Note	0	
The CSV file containing your completion status data should contain at least the following columns (in any order):	Information Select the CSV file containing your completion status details:	
Employee Number - this is the Employee ID of the agent Course Number - the external course reference Progress - 100% for completed e-learning	Updozel	
The first row must contain these headings otherwise your file will not be imported.		
	Browse for the data sheet	
	and upload once selected.	
Jenesys Training Manager Portal 5.1.1		Copyright © 2012 Silver Uning Solutions Las. All Rights Reserved.

As in the example below, Training Manager is then automatically updated with the completion information from the imported report.

Completion	n Status (E	vent)											-] 🗗 🔀
Training Session	n Filters													
📃 Enable Dai	te Filter													
Start Dat	te 28 May	2010 💌 Er	nd Date 11 Ju	in 2010 💌										
Enable Sta	atus Filter													
	2001100	🗸 🧟 Refres	h											
		P Hones												
Statistics for this	Event													
			#Sch	eduled		4								
40 60		Overal Completion	+ Uns	cheduled										
£ 20	80	50.0%) #Trai	ned		2								
	100-1		/ # Untr	ained / Partially Trained		2								
Columns														
Location	🔽 Team	Site Bu	isiness Unit											
Location	☑ Team Last N			😭 Training Request	🦓 Code	III Plan	🕞 Event	Start Date	End Date	🐣 Trainer	🙈 Trainer Emp.ID		Status	Traiper
First Name	Last N Perepelkin	Employee ID U_8251_Simulator	📸 Team Team 3	E-Learning Test 02/06	IPHONE1	Training Plan 1	Event 1	31 Jan 2010 01:00	31 Jan 2010 02:00	<none></none>	🐣 Trainer Emp.ID	<none></none>	Trained	Traiper
First Name	Last N Perepelkin Peters	Employee ID U_8251_Simulator U_8254_Simulator	📸 Team Team 3 Team 3	E-Learning Test 02/06 E-Learning Test 02/06	IPHONE1 IPHONE1	Training Plan 1 Training Plan 1	Event 1 Event 1	31 Jan 2010 01:00 6 Feb 2010 19:45	31 Jan 2010 02:00 6 Feb 2010 20:45	<none> <none></none></none>	🐣 Trainer Emp.ID	<none> <none></none></none>	Trained Incomplete	Traiper
First Name Guadalupe Helena Misti	Last N Perepelkin Peters Pivero	Employee ID U_8251_Simulator U_8254_Simulator U_8257_Simulator	📸 Team Team 3 Team 3 Team 3	E-Learning Test 02/06 E-Learning Test 02/06 E-Learning Test 02/06	IPHONE1 IPHONE1 IPHONE1	Training Plan 1 Training Plan 1 Training Plan 1	Event 1 Event 1 Event 1	31 Jan 2010 01:00 6 Feb 2010 19:45 31 Jan 2010 01:00	31 Jan 2010 02:00 6 Feb 2010 20:45 31 Jan 2010 02:00	<none> <none> <none></none></none></none>	🐣 Trainer Emp.ID	<none> <none> <none></none></none></none>	Trained Incomplete Trained	Traiper
First Name	Last N Perepelkin Peters	Employee ID U_8251_Simulator U_8254_Simulator	📸 Team Team 3 Team 3 Team 3	E-Learning Test 02/06 E-Learning Test 02/06	IPHONE1 IPHONE1	Training Plan 1 Training Plan 1	Event 1 Event 1 Event 1	31 Jan 2010 01:00 6 Feb 2010 19:45 31 Jan 2010 01:00	31 Jan 2010 02:00 6 Feb 2010 20:45	<none> <none></none></none>	A Trainer Emp.ID	<none> <none></none></none>	Trained Incomplete	Traiper(
First Name Guadalupe Helena Misti	Last N Perepelkin Peters Pivero	Employee ID U_8251_Simulator U_8254_Simulator U_8257_Simulator	📸 Team Team 3 Team 3 Team 3	E-Learning Test 02/06 E-Learning Test 02/06 E-Learning Test 02/06	IPHONE1 IPHONE1 IPHONE1	Training Plan 1 Training Plan 1 Training Plan 1	Event 1 Event 1 Event 1	31 Jan 2010 01:00 6 Feb 2010 19:45 31 Jan 2010 01:00	31 Jan 2010 02:00 6 Feb 2010 20:45 31 Jan 2010 02:00	<none> <none> <none></none></none></none>	🦀 Trainer Emp.ID	<none> <none> <none></none></none></none>	Trained Incomplete Trained	Traiper(
First Name Guadalupe Helena Misti	Last N Perepelkin Peters Pivero	Employee ID U_8251_Simulator U_8254_Simulator U_8257_Simulator	📸 Team Team 3 Team 3 Team 3	E-Learning Test 02/06 E-Learning Test 02/06 E-Learning Test 02/06	IPHONE1 IPHONE1 IPHONE1	Training Plan 1 Training Plan 1 Training Plan 1	Event 1 Event 1 Event 1	31 Jan 2010 01:00 6 Feb 2010 19:45 31 Jan 2010 01:00	31 Jan 2010 02:00 6 Feb 2010 20:45 31 Jan 2010 02:00	<none> <none> <none></none></none></none>	A Trainer Emp.ID	<none> <none> <none></none></none></none>	Trained Incomplete Trained	Trainer(
First Name Guadalupe Helena Misti	Last N Perepelkin Peters Pivero	Employee ID U_8251_Simulator U_8254_Simulator U_8257_Simulator	📸 Team Team 3 Team 3 Team 3	E-Learning Test 02/06 E-Learning Test 02/06 E-Learning Test 02/06	IPHONE1 IPHONE1 IPHONE1	Training Plan 1 Training Plan 1 Training Plan 1	Event 1 Event 1 Event 1	31 Jan 2010 01:00 6 Feb 2010 19:45 31 Jan 2010 01:00	31 Jan 2010 02:00 6 Feb 2010 20:45 31 Jan 2010 02:00	<none> <none> <none></none></none></none>	A Trainer Emp.ID	<none> <none> <none></none></none></none>	Trained Incomplete Trained	Traiper
First Name Guadalupe Helena Misti	Last N Perepelkin Peters Pivero	Employee ID U_8251_Simulator U_8254_Simulator U_8257_Simulator	📸 Team Team 3 Team 3 Team 3	E-Learning Test 02/06 E-Learning Test 02/06 E-Learning Test 02/06	IPHONE1 IPHONE1 IPHONE1	Training Plan 1 Training Plan 1 Training Plan 1	Event 1 Event 1 Event 1	31 Jan 2010 01:00 6 Feb 2010 19:45 31 Jan 2010 01:00	31 Jan 2010 02:00 6 Feb 2010 20:45 31 Jan 2010 02:00	<none> <none> <none></none></none></none>	A Trainer Emp.ID	<none> <none> <none></none></none></none>	Trained Incomplete Trained	Traipert
First Name Guadalupe Helena Misti	Last N Perepelkin Peters Pivero	Employee ID U_8251_Simulator U_8254_Simulator U_8257_Simulator	📸 Team Team 3 Team 3 Team 3	E-Learning Test 02/06 E-Learning Test 02/06 E-Learning Test 02/06	IPHONE1 IPHONE1 IPHONE1	Training Plan 1 Training Plan 1 Training Plan 1	Event 1 Event 1 Event 1	31 Jan 2010 01:00 6 Feb 2010 19:45 31 Jan 2010 01:00	31 Jan 2010 02:00 6 Feb 2010 20:45 31 Jan 2010 02:00	<none> <none> <none></none></none></none>	A Trainer Emp.ID	<none> <none> <none></none></none></none>	Trained Incomplete Trained	Trajert
First Name Guadalupe Helena Misti	Last N Perepelkin Peters Pivero	Employee ID U_8251_Simulator U_8254_Simulator U_8257_Simulator	📸 Team Team 3 Team 3 Team 3	E-Learning Test 02/06 E-Learning Test 02/06 E-Learning Test 02/06	IPHONE1 IPHONE1 IPHONE1	Training Plan 1 Training Plan 1 Training Plan 1	Event 1 Event 1 Event 1	31 Jan 2010 01:00 6 Feb 2010 19:45 31 Jan 2010 01:00	31 Jan 2010 02:00 6 Feb 2010 20:45 31 Jan 2010 02:00	<none> <none> <none></none></none></none>	Trainer Emp.ID	<none> <none> <none></none></none></none>	Trained Incomplete Trained	Traigert
First Name Guadalupe Helena Misti	Last N Perepelkin Peters Pivero	Employee ID U_8251_Simulator U_8254_Simulator U_8257_Simulator	📸 Team Team 3 Team 3 Team 3	E-Learning Test 02/06 E-Learning Test 02/06 E-Learning Test 02/06	IPHONE1 IPHONE1 IPHONE1	Training Plan 1 Training Plan 1 Training Plan 1	Event 1 Event 1 Event 1	31 Jan 2010 01:00 6 Feb 2010 19:45 31 Jan 2010 01:00	31 Jan 2010 02:00 6 Feb 2010 20:45 31 Jan 2010 02:00	<none> <none> <none></none></none></none>	A Trainer Emp.ID	<none> <none> <none></none></none></none>	Trained Incomplete Trained	Traigert
First Name Guadalupe Helena Misti	Last N Perepelkin Peters Pivero	Employee ID U_8251_Simulator U_8254_Simulator U_8257_Simulator	📸 Team Team 3 Team 3 Team 3	E-Learning Test 02/06 E-Learning Test 02/06 E-Learning Test 02/06	IPHONE1 IPHONE1 IPHONE1	Training Plan 1 Training Plan 1 Training Plan 1	Event 1 Event 1 Event 1	31 Jan 2010 01:00 6 Feb 2010 19:45 31 Jan 2010 01:00	31 Jan 2010 02:00 6 Feb 2010 20:45 31 Jan 2010 02:00	<none> <none> <none></none></none></none>	a Trainer Emp.ID	<none> <none> <none></none></none></none>	Trained Incomplete Trained	Traigert
First Name	Last N Perepelkin Peters Pivero	Employee ID U_8251_Simulator U_8254_Simulator U_8257_Simulator	📸 Team Team 3 Team 3 Team 3	E-Learning Test 02/06 E-Learning Test 02/06 E-Learning Test 02/06	IPHONE1 IPHONE1 IPHONE1	Training Plan 1 Training Plan 1 Training Plan 1 Training Plan 1	Event 1 Event 1 Event 1	31 Jan 2010 01:00 6 Feb 2010 19:45 31 Jan 2010 01:00	31 Jan 2010 02:00 6 Feb 2010 20:45 31 Jan 2010 02:00	<none> <none> <none></none></none></none>	A Trainer Emp.ID	<none> <none> <none></none></none></none>	Trained Incomplete Trained	
irst Name Guadalupe Helena Misti	Last N Perepelkin Peters Pivero	Employee ID U_8251_Simulator U_8254_Simulator U_8257_Simulator	📸 Team Team 3 Team 3 Team 3	E-Learning Test 02/06 E-Learning Test 02/06 E-Learning Test 02/06	IPHONE1 IPHONE1 IPHONE1	Training Plan 1 Training Plan 1 Training Plan 1	Event 1 Event 1 Event 1	31 Jan 2010 01:00 6 Feb 2010 19:45 31 Jan 2010 01:00	31 Jan 2010 02:00 6 Feb 2010 20:45 31 Jan 2010 02:00	<none> <none> <none></none></none></none>	A Trainer Emp.ID	<none> <none> <none></none></none></none>	Trained Incomplete Trained Incomplete	Trainer (

Utilisation Report

The utilization report is for Trainer and Room utilization.

Click on utilization report.

Senesys			Traini	ng Manager Training Portal
Location : Main Menu				
Administrator Test - [adminis	strator]			Logout
	my options	admin options	training roadmap	
	calendars	permissions management	Starting between 11 May 2012 and 11 Jul 2012	0
	¥ trainer calendars	 manager calendar permissions Allow selected Managers to view Calendars of agents 	(A maximum of 5 items are shown below)	
	 manager calendars 	Import data	View the full Training Roadmap	
	 agent calendars 	import managers	New Product Training (NPT001) Business Sponsors : A N Other	
	 room calendars 	Import a list of Managers from a CSV file	18 Jun 2012 - 30 Jun 2012	
	Settings	import completion status import training attendance data from a CSv file	Self Learning Time (SLT001) 18 Jun 2012 - 30 Jun 2012	
	 change your time zone rour current time zone is GMT 	C reports		
		visitisation report	- <u>e</u> l	
	100 A	suppressed message report	10	
		 View watting measures suppressed on WPM and unsuppress them 		
				_
			7	
Geneoys Training Manager Portal 5.1.1				Copyright © 2012 Silver Uning Solutions Ltd. All Rights Reserved.

There are two options available, either select Trainers or Rooms from the drop down box. In this example, Trainers has been selected and therefore a list of trainers is available at the left hand side to select from and to report against.



After selecting one or more trainers (in this example all of the trainers have been selected), choose a date range as required.



There is also an option to override the working days / hours by selecting Override days/Hours.

Genesys		Training	Manager Training Portal
Alexandrates (established)			Lopest
utilisation report			1079 W 25-
Associated fields			
Pesie joint Trainers	Date Range	Use the override option which	
trainer selection	Then Days & May 2012	allows specific days and hours	
C View by Location C View by Home Location # View by Aphabetical Onlar C View by Homerchy	Coversite sources (sections) Coversite sources Passe source Press source Coversite by Days Coversite by Days	to be included rather than the	
laws to 2 provide No	There is constituted and the shoet being or more brands from the	days/hours being taken from	ers at that leadon.
O Jeaned K Kater Direct (Server) K K Large McDonard (Large K Kater Chief (Jacher) K Kater Chief (Jacher) O Linsmal		the configured working hours.	
Service Terring Tanager Spring 8.2.2			er if 2021 blue uny Skulter al. II førs Newnal

In the example below, the override option has not been selected. The pie chart presents an overall view or individual utilization views by trainer (or Room). Select each individual trainer if required.



Training Roadmap

The latest scheduled training activity will be displayed in the training roadmap in the right pane of the home page, as shown in the following example.

Click view the full training roadmap to view all of the training sessions currently scheduled in Training Manager.

Calendars Calen		my options	admin options	training roadmap	
Contrage totalised Contrage totalised Contrage totalised Contrage totalised Contrage totalised Contrage total total (Contrage total (A gent calendary A ge	trainer calendars		(A maximum of 5 items are shown below)	
		 agent calendars 	import managers	New Product Tearing (NPT001) Business Sporsols - 4 N Other	>
Videoto report Videoto	Videoto report Videoto	change your time zone	import training attandance data from a CSV file	Self Learning Time (SLT001)	
			View how well your training resources are being utilised suppressed message report View warning messages suppressed from WMM and unsuppress		

Any scheduled training activity for the specified date range will be presented on the right side of the screen, and clicking one of the training session bars will reveal any additional details.

The training status is color-coded, as explained in the legend on the left side of the screen.

There is an option to filter the sessions by using the Sort By drop-down list.

Click one of the training session bars to reveal any additional details, such as objectives or additional notes. The training sessions can also be filtered by using the Sort By drop-down list.

Senesys: Location : Main Menu > Training Roadmap Administrator Test - (administrator)	Click on the bar to reveal the training detail.		Training Manag	ger Training Portal
training roadmap ▲ Required fields Legend				
Cick any status below to filter by that status Unscheduled Terets avaiting scheduling Scheduled Events partially or fully scheduled Completed Events no longer requiring action Other calendar eventss	New Product Training (NPT001) Description & Objectives This training has been scheduled in time for a new p Business Sponsors A N Other Stakeholders A N Other Additional Notes	Start Dee, 28 May 2012	🥂 Ind Dave 25 Jun 2012	Mondey, 18 June 2012
Show All Geness Training Manager Portal 8.1.1	Self Learning Time (SLTOU1)			Monday, 18 June 2012